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From: Jim Garrett
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 2:20:53 PM
To: Adam.C.Landry@sargentlundy.com
Cc: Bob Berry; Eric M. Robeson
Subject: Big Rivers is pleased to introduce Mr. Eric Robeson, VP Plant Construction as
new tean lead for our Sargent and Lundy Environmental Study
Importance: Normal

___________________________________
Adam Landry, (Project Manager for S&L)
Following up our earlier discussion, Big Rivers has a new position titled VP of Plant Constrution, Mr. Eric
Robeson, who will assume team lead of Sargnt & Lundy Environmental Study effective the week of May
16th. Eric's contact information is listed below.

Eric Robeson
VP Plant Construction
270-844-6185 Office
270-314-0499 Cell
eric.robeson@bigrivers.com<mailto:eric.robeson@bigrivers.com>

Bob Berry and I plan to meet with Mr. Robeson soon to get him up to speed on current status.

We will be in touch soon.

Jim
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